
Day Pitney, LLP

Date
Professional 

Services Discount*
Additional Courtesy 

Discount* Expenses Total
5/6/2021 109,623.00 -10,962.30 98,660.70
6/8/2021 79,403.50 -7,940.35 71,463.15
7/16/2021 169,069.50 -16,906.95 -20,000.00 35.00 132,197.55
8/5/2021 39,619.50 -3,961.95 786.50 36,444.05
9/13/2021 58,602.00 -20,860.20 37,741.80

456,317.50 Total 376,507.25

Attorney Billing Breakdown Before 
Discounts

Hours Rate Total
Chase Rogers, Partner 142.7 840 119,868.00
Sara J. van Vlient, Associate 306.6 450 137,970.00
Matthew W. Austin, Associate 260 330 85,800.00
Lindsey A. Viscomi, Associate 295.5 315 93,082.50

57 0* 0.00
Joseph Ritter, Associate 56.9 330 18,777.00
Ashley Picker Dubin, Staff Attorney 1.8 305 549.00
Elisha A. McCutcheon, Paralegal 0.4 295 118.00
Catherine M. Bayer, Library 0.9 170 153.00
Julia R. Sauve, Summer Associate 29.2 0* 0.00

Total 456,317.50

Board Member Representation  - 
Atty. John R. Williams
Pioli Representation 7.2 500 3,600.00
Altamura Representation 1.2 500 600.00

Board of Education Investigation Costs



9/30/2021 32,908.50 -3,290.85 -5,000.00 24,617.65

Attorney Billing Breakdown Before 
Discounts

Hours Rate Total
Chase Rogers, Partner 14.6 840 12,264.00
Sara J. van Vlient, Associate 12.7 450 5,715.00
Matthew W. Austin, Associate 12.5 330 4,125.00
Lindsey A. Viscomi, Associate 34.3 315 10,804.50

Total 32,908.50

Day Pitney invoices for post-investigation review of additional information provided by Board of Education members.  Subsequent 
revisions incorporated in final report:

*The Law Department requested that Day Pitney provide a discount because the tax payers would bear the cost of the investigation.  Day Pitney 
provided the discounts reflected above.

A legal services revenue reimbursement occurs annually to the City Legal Affairs Department from the Board of Education in the amount of the 
salary for one full-time attorney. The Legal Services Reimbursement in FY 2020/21 was $140,028, the top step salary for a law department attorney 
at that time. There are no hourly charge backs by the City to the Board of Education for legal work.  





















From: Nickerson, Katherine
To: Emmett, Kathryn
Subject: RE: Day Pitney LLP - City of Stamford (186239.40)
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 10:19:11 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Ms. Emmett,
 
It was nice speaking with you yesterday.  I have sent you in a separate email Day Pitney LLP’s most
recent invoice. 
 
I have figured out monthly payments so that we can discuss which would work best for the City of
Stamford.  Please give me a call to discuss this at your convenience.
 

Bill Date Bill Num
Tran
Type Client Matter Total

5/6/2021 34120320 BL 186239 40 $98,660.70
6/8/2021 34124837 BL 186239 40 $71,463.15

7/16/2021 34131677 BL 186239 40 $132,197.55
TOTAL AMOUNT OUTSTANDING $302,321.40
Unbilled Fees to Date (July time) $8,490.00

          $310,811.40
           

Divided by 6 monthly payments $51,801.90
Divided by 7 monthly payments $44,401.63
Divided by 8 monthly payments $38,851.43
Divided by 9 monthly payments $34,534.60

 
Thanks,

Katherine (Kathi) Nickerson | Billing & Collections Supervisor 

242 Trumbull Street | Hartford CT 06103-1212
t (860) 275 0169 | f (860) 275 0343
knickerson@daypitney.com | www.daypitney.com
BOSTON  |  CONNECTICUT   |  FLORIDA   |  NEW JERSEY   |  NEW YORK   |  PROVIDENCE

  |  WASHINGTON, DC         

From: Nickerson, Katherine 
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 12:19 PM
To: 'kemmett@stamfordct.gov' <kemmett@stamfordct.gov>
Subject: Day Pitney LLP - City of Stamford (186239.40)
 
Ms. Emmett,
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Ms. Rogers has asked that I reach out to you regarding a payment plan for outstanding
invoices.  I see that you have $170,123.85  in outstanding invoices and also approximately
$185,000 in unbilled fees as of today.
 
Please feel free to give me a call or respond to this email with what you feel is a fair and
management payment plan so that I can get approval of same.
 
Thanks,

Katherine (Kathi) Nickerson | Billing & Collections Supervisor 

242 Trumbull Street | Hartford CT 06103-1212
t (860) 275 0169 | f (860) 275 0343
knickerson@daypitney.com | www.daypitney.com
BOSTON  |  CONNECTICUT   |  FLORIDA   |  NEW JERSEY   |  NEW YORK   |  PROVIDENCE

  |  WASHINGTON, DC         

This message contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended solely for the use
of the addressee(s) named above. Any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of the information by
others is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by
immediate reply and delete the original message. Thank you. 

**********************************************************************************************************
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MAYOR 

DAVID R. MARTIN 

 

CITY OF STAMFORD 
OFFICE OF LEGAL AFFAIRS 

888 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD 

P.O. BOX 10152 

STAMFORD, CT 06904 - 2 152 

Tel: (203) 977-4081 

Fax: (203) 977-5560 

 
 

DIRECTOR OF LEGAL AFFAIRS 

AND CORPORATION COUNSEL  

KATHRYN EMMETT 

 
DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL 

VIKKI COOPER 

 
ASSISTANT CORPORATION COUNSEL 

CYNTHIA C. ANGER 

 BARBARA L. COUGHLAN 

CHRIS DELLASELVA 

DANA B. LEE 

AMY LIVOLSI 

BURT ROSENBERG 

MICHAEL S. TOMA 

 

 

 

May 5, 2021 

 

 

VIA E-MAIL 

 

Mr. John R. Williams 

John R. Williams Associates, LLC 

51 Elm Street, Suite 409 

New Haven, CT 06510 

 

Dear Attorney Williams, 

  

This is to confirm that I have authorized Jackie Pioli to engage an attorney to represent her in 

connection with the Day Pitney interview(s) and requests for production of documents.  Ms. 

Pioli is authorized to engage an attorney to represent her for these purposes at a reasonable 

hourly rate subject to my approval.  I am informed that Ms. Pioli intends to engage you for these 

purposes, and I am hereby approving your hourly rate of $500 as reasonable for this 

representation.  The City will reimburse you only to the extent required for these purposes and 

provided we receive an itemized bill detailing the services provided within 30 days of 

conclusion of the authorized representation. 

  

As I have advised Ms. Pioli, it is imperative that she -- and you as her attorney -- maintain the 

confidentiality of this matter. 

  

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

 

Kathryn Emmett 

Director of Legal Affairs & Corporation Counsel 

 

KE/jid 

cc:  Mrs. Jackie Pioli via e-mail 



 

 
MAYOR 

DAVID R. MARTIN 

 

CITY OF STAMFORD 
OFFICE OF LEGAL AFFAIRS 

888 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD 

P.O. BOX 10152 

STAMFORD, CT 06904 - 2 152 

Tel: (203) 977-4081 

Fax: (203) 977-5560 

 
 

DIRECTOR OF LEGAL AFFAIRS 

AND CORPORATION COUNSEL  

KATHRYN EMMETT 

 
DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL 

VIKKI COOPER 

 
ASSISTANT CORPORATION COUNSEL 

CYNTHIA C. ANGER 

 BARBARA L. COUGHLAN 

CHRIS DELLASELVA 

DANA B. LEE 

AMY LIVOLSI 

BURT ROSENBERG 

MICHAEL S. TOMA 

 

 

 

May 7, 2021 

 

 

VIA E-MAIL 

 

Mr. John R. Williams 

John R. Williams Associates, LLC 

51 Elm Street, Suite 409 

New Haven, CT 06510 

 

Dear Attorney Williams, 

  

This is to confirm that I have authorized Mike Altamura to engage an attorney to represent him 

in connection with the Day Pitney interview(s) and requests for production of documents.  Mr. 

Altamura is authorized to engage an attorney to represent him for these purposes at a reasonable 

hourly rate subject to my approval.  I am informed that Mr. Altamura intends to engage you for 

these purposes, and I am hereby approving your hourly rate of $500 as reasonable for this 

representation.  The City will reimburse you only to the extent required for these purposes and 

provided we receive an itemized bill detailing the services provided within 30 days of 

conclusion of the authorized representation. 

  

As I have advised Mr. Altamura, it is imperative that he -- and you as his attorney -- maintain 

the confidentiality of this matter. 

  

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

 

Kathryn Emmett 

Director of Legal Affairs & Corporation Counsel 

 

KE/jid 

cc:  Mr. Mike Altamura via e-mail 
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